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Dr Sadhana Natu 

Associate Professor and Head, Department of Psychology 

PE Society’s Modern College, Ganeshkhind 

Savitribai Phule Pune University 

Pune 16 

 

Dear Dr. Natu: 

 

In August of 2019, Akash Wasil will matriculate into our doctoral training program in Clinical 

Psychology, which is embedded in the graduate program in Psychology in my department. 

Akash would like conduct research in Pune, India during the summer of 2019.  

 

We would be honored if you would serve as one of his Mentors and Collaborators for said 

research. Akash will be associated with your Department from June 2019 up to September 2019. 

We would also appreciate it if one or more of your students could assist with the project, as 

volunteers. 

 

Akash plans to co- author several papers with you, and he has promised to present work, based 

on preliminary findings and observations, at your institution. We hope that this will be a 

mutually rewarding learning experience.  

 

Our mutual interest in mental health will help us take this work forward. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 


